City of Coral Gables
Planning Department Staff Report

To: Honorable Planning and Zoning Board Members
From: Planning Department
Date: April 9, 2008

Subject: Application No. 04-08-056-P. Amendments to Conditions of Approval.
Reconsideration of previously approved Resolution No. 2007-16 of the City
Commission of Coral Gables which granted approval of a separation of a building
site pursuant to Zoning Code Section 12-5, for Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 127,
Riviera Section Part 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida; whereas the
applicant desires to amend the condition requiring a Restrictive Covenant from
the four (4) adjoining property owners; and the approval and all other conditions
of approval contained in Resolution No. 2007-16 shall remain in effect, and
providing for an effective date.

Recommendation

The Planning Department recommends approval of the proposed amendment of Resolution No.
2007-16. A copy of the approved Resolution No. 2007-16 is provided as Attachment A. The
draft Resolution showing the proposed amendments in strike-thru / underline format is provided
as Attachment B.

Background

Resolution No. 2007-16 was adopted by the City Commission on 01.23.07. That Resolution
contains conditions of approval required by the City Commission at the time of adoption. The
applicant appeared before the Commission requesting to amend the condition requiring all
adjoining property owners to become a party of the Restrictive Covenant. The City Commission
on 03.11.08 referred the request to the Planning and Zoning Board for review and
recommendation.

The application for building site separation was heard twice by the Planning and Zoning Board.
On 05.11.05 the Board requested that the applicant address specific issues and return with a
revised application, which the re-considered and Board recommended approval on 07.12.06.
Copies of Staff's reports for those public hearings are provided as Attachment C.

The condition requiring a Declaration of Restrictive Covenant with the adjoining properties was
offered by the applicant at the 07.12.06 hearing at the request of a resident to provide
assurance fo all four adjoining property owners that the conditions of approval would be fulfilled.
A copy of the Board's 07.12.06 meeting minutes is provided as Exhibit D.
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Proposed Amendments

The applicant, working with the City Attorney’'s Office, prepared the draft Resolution and the
alternative language for the Restrictive Covenant to address and provide for the restrictions
imposed by the Commission when Resoclution No. 2007-16 was approved. The draft Resolution
showing the proposed amendments in strike-thrd / underline format is provided as Attachment
B. The proposed Restrictive Covenant showing proposed changes in strike-thra / underline
format is provided as Attachment E.

Public Notification/Comments

The following has been completed to solicit input and provide notice of the application:

' P

y
1,000 feet of subject property

Certified notification letter mailed to adjoining | Completed 3.25.08
property owners

Newspaper ad published Completed 03.27.08
Posted property Completed 03.27.08
Posted agenda on City web page/City Hall Completed 04.04.08
Posted Staff report on City web page Completed 04.04.08

Staff re-notified all property owners within 1000 feet of the subject property to advise them of the
request and provide an opportunity to comment on the application. The four (4) adjoining
property owners were mailed a certified letter notifying them of the proposed amendment and
public hearing. The listing of property owners who returned the notification/fcomment form,
including the date received, property owners name, address, object/go objection/no comment
and verbatim comments are attached as Attachment F. The prop has also been posted to
advise of the Planning and Zoning Board meeting date. 4

Restfuliy suby

Eric Riel, Jr.
Planning Director
City of Coral Gables

Attachments:

A Resolution No. 2007-16.

B. Draft Resolution with amendments shown in strike-thrd /_ underline format.

C. 05.11.05 and 07.12.06 Staff reports.

D. 07.12.06 Planning and Zoning Board meeting minutes.

E. Draft Restrictive Covenant with amendments shown in strike-thra / underline format.
F. Synopsis of comments received from property owners within 1,000 feet.

I\P Z B\Projects\5705 Riviera Drive amendment\Staff reporf\04.09.08 Staff report.doc
3/27/2008 3:17 PM




Attachment

CITY 0F ROR AL RABLES
CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA

GMRFER |S PM 2: L1
RESOLUTION NO. 2007-16 (s Amended) /! FE5 19 FI 23 1|
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF CORAL
GABLES APPROVING A SEPARATION OF A BUILDING SITE
PURSUANT TO ZONING CODE SECTION 12-5, TO INDICATE
THAT LOTS 17-19 AND 40-42, BLOCK 127, RIVIERA SECTION
PART 10 (5705 RIVIERA DRIVE), CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA,
SHALL BE CONSIDERED TWO SEPARATE BUILDING SITES,
WITH ONE BUILDING SITE CONSISTING OF LOTS 17-19 AND
THE OTHER BUILDING SITE CONSISTING OF LOTS 40-42; AS
SET FORTH IN APPLICATION NO. 06-06-422-P; SUBJECT TO
CERTAIN CONDITIONS.

WHEREAS, the request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block
127, Riviera Section 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, as set forth in Application No.
06-06-422-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate building site and Lots 40-42 would be a
separate building site for single-family residences; and

WHEREAS, after notice of a public hearing being duly published and a courtesy
public notice was mailed to all property owners of record within a one thousand (1,000) foot radius
from the said property, a public hearing was held before the Planning and Zoning Board on July 12,
2006, at which hearing all interested persons were afforded the opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, at the July 12, 2006 Planning and Zoning Board meeting, the Board
recommended approval of the proposed building site separation with conditions (vote: 4-1); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12-5 of the Zoning Code all proposed building site
separation applications are subject to a public hearing for City Commission review and approval via
Resolution; and

WHEREAS, after notice of public hearing was duly published, a public hearing was
held before the City Commission on August 22, 2006, at which hearing this item was presented and
all interested persons were afforded the opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on August 22, 2006 denied the request for
building site separation (vote: 3-2); and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on September 12, 2006 adopted Resolution No.
R-2006-175 by which the Commission reconsidered the failed vote allowing for the rescheduling of
a public hearing to reconsider the request; and
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WHEREAS, the City Commission on January 23, 2007 reconsidered and approved
the request for building site separation with conditions of approval (vote: 3-2);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF CORAL GABLES THAT:

SECTION 1. The foregoing “WHEREAS" clauses are hereby ratified and confirmed
as being true and correct and are hereby made a specific part of the resolution upon adoption hereof.

SECTION 2. . The request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and 40-42,
Block 127, Riviera Section 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, as set forth in Applica-
tion No. 06-06-442-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate building site and Lots 40-42
would be a separate building site for single-family residences shall be approved subject to all of the
following conditions:
a. The property shall not be further separated, with the existing property divided
into two building sites each with three (3) platted lots.
b. Each building site shall be for one single-family residence.
c. All existing encroachments shall be removed from the proposed building site
(Lots 17-19) within one (1) year of the approval.
d. The existing single-family shall be reconfigured to remove all non-conforming
encroachments within one (1) year of the approval.”
e. The new residence constructed on Lots 17-19 shall meet all requirements of the
new single-family Zoning Code regulations.
f. Asproffered by the applicant, no encroachments or variances shall be granted for
the new residence constructed on Lots 17-19,
g, Prior to the issuance of a building permit, all conditions of approval
recommended by the City Commission shall be included within a Restrictive
Covenant prepared by the applicant subject to final review and approval by the
City Attomey.
h. The Restrictive Covenant shall be proffered by the applicant to all adjoining
property owners to join and become a party of the agreement.

SECTION 3. The applicant indicated on the record at the July 17, 2006 Planning and
Zoning Board meeting agreement with all of the above conditions,

SECTION 4. That the applicant shall further be required to comply with ajl
applicable zoning regulations and any changes to the application herein granted shall require a
recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Board and approval by the City Commission.

SECTION 5. That this resolution shall become effective upon the date of its
adoption herein.
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PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF JANUARY, AD.,
2007.

(Moved: Anderson/ Seconded: Withers)

(Yeas: Withers, Anderson, Cabrera)

{(Nays: Kerdyk, Slesnick)

(Majority (3-2) Vote)

{Agenda Item E-6)

APPROVED:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

TH M. HERNANDEZ

Page 3 of 3 — Resolution No.: 2007-16



>
Paianhmant

NOTE: Amended resolution (strike-thra and
underlining will be removed on codified version)

CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA
RESOLUTION NO. 2008-

RECONSIDERATION OF PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
RESOLUTION NO. 2007-16 OF THE CITY
COMMISSION OF CORAL GABLES WHICH
GRANTED APPROVAL OF A SEPARATION OF A
BUILDING SITE PURSUANT TO ZONING CODE
SECTION 12-5, FOR LOTS 17-19 AND 40-42, BL.OCK
127, RIVIERA SECTION PART 10 (5705 RIVIERA
DRIVE), CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA; WHEREAS
THE APPLICANT DESIRES TO AMEND THE
CONDITION  REQUIRING A  RESTRICTIVE
COVENANT FROM THE FOUR (4) ADJOINING
PROPERTY OWNERS; AND THE APPROVAL AND
ALL OTHER CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
CONTAINED IN RESOLUTION NO. 2007-16 SHALL
REMAIN IN EFFECT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and
40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section 10 (5707 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, as set
forth in Application No. 06-06-422-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate
building site and Lots 40-42 would be a separate building site for single-family
residences; and

WHEREAS, after notice of a public hearing being duly published and a
courtesy public notice was mailed to all property owners of record within a one thousand
(1,000) foot radius from the said property, a public hearing was held before the Planning
and Zoning Board on July 12, 2006, at which hearing all interested persons were afforded
the opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, at the July 12, 2006 Planning and Zoning Board meeting, the
Board recommended approval of the proposed building site separation with conditions
(vote: 4-1); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 12-5 of the Zoning Code all proposed
building site separation applications are subject to a public hearing for City Commission

review and approval via Resolution; and

WHEREAS, after notice of public hearing was duly published, a public
hearing was held before the City Commission on August 22, 2006, at which hearing this
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item was presented and all interested persons were afforded the opportunity to be heard,
and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on August 22, 2006 denied the request
for building site separation (vote: 3-2) and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on September 12, 2006, adopted by
Resolution No, R-2006-175 by which the Commission reconsidered the failed vote
allowing for the rescheduling of a public hearing to reconsider the request; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on January 23, 2007 reconsidered and
approved the request for building site separation with conditions of approval (vote: 3-2);
and

WHEREAS, one of the conditions for approval, that the Restrictive

Covenant shall be proffered to all adjoining property owners and become a party of the

agreement, was unattainable because one of the adjoining property owners would not
become party to the agreement; and

WHEREAS, the applicant requested to amend the condition requiring all
adioining property owners to become a party of the Restricted Covenant: and

WHEREAS, the amended Restrictive Covenant binds the applicant for
building site separation, successors heirs. assigns. and may be enforced by the four (4)

adjoining property owners and the City of Coral Gables: and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board on 04.09.08 reviewed and
recommended of the amendment to previously approved Resolution No.
2007-16 with all other previously required conditions of approval to remain in effect
(vote: - J.and

WHEREAS, the City Commission on 05.13.08 reconsidered previously
approved Resolution No. 2007-16 and the amendment fo the conditions of
approval (vote: - ).

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES THAT:

SECTION 1. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are hereby ratified and
confirmed as being true and correct and are hereby made a specific part of the resolution
upon adoption hereof.

SECTION 2. The request for a building site separation of Lots 17-19 and
40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, as set
forth Application No. 06-06-442-P, requesting that Lots 17-19 would be a separate
building site and Lots 40-42 would be a separate building site for single-family
residences shall be approved subject to all of the following conditions:
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a. The property shall not be further separated, with the existing property
divided into two building sites each with three (3) platted lots; and

b. Each building site shall be for one single-family residence; and

c. All existing encroachments shall be removed from the proposed
building site (Lots 17-19) within one (1) year of the approval; and

d. The existing single-family shall be reconfigured to remove all non-
conforming encroachments within one (1) vear of the approval, and

e. The new residence constructed on ILots 17-19 shall meet all
requirements of the new single-family Zoning Code regulations; and

f. As proffered by the applicant, no encroachments or variances shall be
granted for the new residence constructed on Lots 17-19; and

g. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, all conditions of approval
recommended by the City Commission shall be included within a
Restrictive Covenant prepared by the applicant subject to final review and
approval by the City Attorney; and

h. The Restrictive Covenant shall be binding against the property that is
located at, Lots 17-19 and Lots 40-42 Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera
Section 10 according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at
Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade-County, and enforceable by
the City of Coral Gables and the four (4) adjoining properties who’s
addresses are 5617 Riviera Drive, 5709 Riviera Drive, 5614 San Vicente
Street and 5700 San Vicente Street, Coral Gables, Florida; and

i. The Restrictive Covenant shall be binding upon the respective
successors, heirs, executors, administrators, representatives and assigns of
the Applicant / Owner, and upon all persons arguing an interest thereunder
and shall constitute a covenant running with the land for a period of thirty
(30) vears from the date of the covenant is recorded after which it shall be
extended automatically for successive periods of ten (10) years, unless
modified or released by the City of Coral Gables.

SECTION 3. That the applicant shall further be required to comply with
all applicable zoning regulations and any changes to the application herein granted shall
require recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Board and approval by the City
Commission.
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SECTION 4. That this resolution shall become effective upon the date of
its adoption herein.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF
, A.D., 2008.

APPROVED:

DONALD D. SELESNICK 11

MAYOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND

LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:
ATTEST:
WALTER J. FOEMAN ELIZABETH M. HERNANDEZ
CITY CLERK CITY ATTORNEY

F\Resolutions\03 11 08 5705 Riviera Drive Resolution Amended.doc
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Report revised on 05-12-05 to indicate
additional conditions requested by
Planning and Zoning Board at 05.11.06
meeting in underline format.

City of Coral Gables
Planning Department Staff Report

To: Honorable Planning and Zoning Board Members
From: Planning Department
Date: May 11, 2005

Subject: Application No. 03-05-331-P. Building Site Separation. Submitted by H & S
Investments, inc. owner, requesting separation of a building site pursuant to
Zoning Code Section 12-5 requesting that Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 127,
Riviera Section Part 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral Gables, Florida, shall be
considered two separate building sites for single-family residences. One building
site will consist of Lots 17-19 and the other building site to consist of Lots 40-42.

Recommendation

The Planning Department recommends denial of the applicant’'s request for a building site
separation, pursuant to Section 12-5(a) of the Zoning Code. Staff's recommendation of denial is
based on Staff findings of fact of the six criteria included in Section 12-5(b) of the Zoning Code.
Staff has determined that the application satisfies only three (3) of six (8) criteria for review, and
a minimum of four (4) criteria are required to be met to be considered a candidate for building
site separation according to the Zoning Code.

Alternative Recommendation

If the Planning and Zoning Board and the City Commission determined on the basis of the facts
of the application, testimony, and evidence received that the application is consistent with the
requirements of the Zoning Code, and recommends approval of the building site separation
request and release from the existing Declaration of Restrictive Covenant, Planning Staff
recommends the following conditions of approval be included:

1. Remove all existing encroachments. The existing swimming pool located on L.ots 17-19 shall
be removed by the applicant within one (1} year of the date of the adopting resolution.

2. Reconfigure existing residence. Remove encroaching portion of one story CBS garage and
reconfigure existing brick driveway located on Lots 40-42 to meet the Code’s 5 minimum
setback requirement within one (1) year of the date of the adopting resolution.

3. Restrictive Covenani. The applicant provide a Restrictive Covenant between the subject
property owner and adjoining property owners that shall contain the following provisions: 1)
the property shall not be further separated, with the existing property divided into two
building_sites each with three (3) platted lots; 2) each building site shall be for one single-
family_residence: 3) the residence constructed on San Vicente Street shall only be one
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story in height: 4) that specific massing and design provisions are included that address
size/scale of residence and provision of open space (in lieu of adoption of draft Zoning Code
provisions}. Review and approval of proposed Restrictive Covenant shall be required by the
City Attorney and Planning Director. Execution of the approved Restrictive Covenant shall
be required within thirty (30) days of the date of the adopting resolution.

The above conditions 1 and 2 will remove all existing encroachments on to the proposed
building site, and will bring the existing structure into compliance with Zoning Code
requirements on the remaining building site.

Request

The applicant is requesting consideration of a building site separation in accordance with
Section 12-5(a) of the Zoning Code. This request is to allow the property at 5705 Riviera Drive
(Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section Part 10) to be separated into two building
sites. Currently, the existing single family residence is located on Lots 40-42. A swimming pool
and portion of the residence’s one story garage is located on Lots 17-19. An asphalt driveway
(shown on the applicant’s survey) which previously encroached onto Lots 17-19 and screen
enclosure over the swimming pool have been removed from the property. Each lot has a 50’
frontage with Lots 17-19 having a depth of 100" and Lots 40-41 having a depth of 120" each.
The size of the entire site is 33,000 square fest in size (approximately 0.76 acres).

The applicant is seeking to desighate Lots 17-19 as a separate building site. Each building site
would consist of three (3) platted lots. Building site separations are adopted by Resolution by
the City Commission. The applicant has submitted an application package (binder) that is
included with this Staff Report as Attachment A.

Background

The existing residence was consiructed in 1950 and is a one story 3,797 adjusted square foot
residence with 4 bedrooms and 3 bathrooms. The Historic Resources Department has
reviewed the existing residence located on the property, and determined that it does not have
historic significance. In 1959 a Declaration of Restrictive Covenant was recorded for the
purpose of constructing a screened enclosure over the existing swimming pool on that binds the
entire property together as one building site. The screen enclosure has since been removed.
The applicant is requesting a release from that Restrictive Covenant with this request. A copy
of the Restrictive Covenant and the applicant’s statement of use regarding the subject property
are provided by the applicant in the application packet (see Attachment A).

This property has a “thru-block” configuration (with facings onto two different streets) and has a
‘Residential Use (Single-Family) Low Density” land use designation and two different zoning
designations. Lots 17-19, which faces onto San Vicente Street, are zoned "R-7”, Residential
Single-Family, and Lots 40-42, which faces onto Riviera Drive, are zoned “R-9”, Residential
Single-Family.
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Surrounding Uses

- Location | ‘Existing Land Uses | . CLUP Designations . | Zoning Designations

North Single-family “Residential Use (Singte-Family) [ "R-8"and “R-7",
residential Low Density” Residential

South Singte-family “Residential Use (Single-Family} | "R-9" and “R-7",
residential Low Density” Residential

East Singie-family “Residential Use (Single-Family) | “R-7", Residential
residential Low Density”

West Single-family “Residential Use (Single-Family) | “R-16”, Residential
residential Low Density”

The residences surrounding the property are shown in the applicant's photographs of
neighboring properties (see Attachment A).

Discussion

The property is in an established residential neighborhood consisting of one and two story
residences. Larger homes are typically located along Riviera Drive with smaller houses located
in the residential neighborhood to the east, behind Riviera Drive. This property and all other
residences along Riviera Drive are zoned "R-14", Residential, Single-Family. A field survey by
Staff found that there are no other building sites with the same size, thru-block configuration and
multiple zoning designations which are included within the applicant's building site frontage
analysis.

Permitted Development

Currently, this 33,000 sqguare foot property has been determined to be a single building site for
one single-family residence. The Zoning Code permits a residence with a maximum 11,058
square foot size to be constructed on this property. This is based on the current Zoning Code
provisions allowing 48% for the first 5,000 square feet of the property, 35% for the second 5,000
square feet and 30% for all remaining property over 10,000 square feet.

Zoning Code Requirements

This building site separation request according to the recently adopted provision contained in
Ordinance No. 2003-11 (adopted 04.08.03). That ordinance amended the Zoning Code
provisions and provides more specific criteria for determining if properties are candidates for
building site separation. The provisions are as follows:

"Sec. 12-5. Separation or establishment of building sites,

(a) Review process. Any change from the foregoing provisions for the purpose of
separaling or establishing a building site shall require the following:

1. Submittal of an application fo the Planning Department for review and
recommendation.

2. Planning and Zoning Board review and recommendation in a public hearing.

3. Review and approval in resolution form duly passed and adopted by the City
Commission in a public hearing.

(b)  Application review criteria. When reviewing and providing a recommendation on an
application, the Planning Department, Planning and Zoning Board and the City
Commission shall consider and evaluate the request and provide findings that the
application satisfies at least four (4) of the six (8) criteria:
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1. That exceptional or unusual circumstances exist, that are sife specific such as
unusual site configuration or partially platted Lots, or are code specific such as
properties having two or more zoning and/or land use designations, multiple
facings or thru-block sites) which would warrant the Sseparation or
establishment of a building site(s).

2 That the building site(s) created would be equal to or larger than the majority of
the existing building site fronfages of the same zoning designation within a
minimum of 1000-foot radius of the perimeter of the subject property or
extending no farther than the immediate vicinity, whichever is less. “Immediate
vicinity” shall be defined as an area in which a parcel of land is located, that is
physically, functionally or geographically identifiable as a distinct realm, place
or neighborhood, or an area within a radius of not more than one-half () mile
from the subject property, whichever is smaller.

3. That the building site(s) separated or established would not resulf in any
existing structures becoming non-conforming as if relates fo sefbacks, Lot area,
Lot width and depth, ground coverage and other applicable provisions of the
Zoning Code, Comprehensive Land Use Flan and City Code.

4. That no restrictive covenants, encroachments, easements, or the like exist
which would prevent the separation of the site.

5. That the proposed building site(s) maintains and preserves open space,
promotes neighborhood compatibility, preserves historic character, maintains
property values and enhances visual attractiveness of the area and approval of
the request is in the best interest of the public.

8. That the building site(s) created was purchased as a separate building(s) by
the current owner prior to September 17, 1977.

{c)  Conditions of approval (if applicable). If an application is recommended for approval,
the Planning Department, Planning and Zoning Board, and City Commission may
prescribe conditions, restrictions or safeguards deemed necessary, to salisfy the
provisions within this Article.”

Review of Zoning Code Critetia

Staff has reviewed each of the above six criteria and notes the following:

1.

“That exceptional or unusual circumstances exist, that are site specific such as unusual site
configuration or partially platted Lots, or are code specific such as properties having two or more
zoning and/or land use desighations, multiple facings or thru-block sites) which would warrant the
separation or establishment of a building site(s).”

Staff Comment:

1. Property has two different zoning designations, with “R-9” zoning on platted lots
which face onto Riviera Drive, and “R-7" zoning on platted lots which face onto San
Vicente Street,

2. Property has a thru-block configuration, with two facings. One onto Riviera Drive
and one onto San Vicente Street.

This proposal satisfies this criteria.

“That the building site(s) created would be equal to or larger than the majority of the existing
building site frontages of the same zoning designation within a minimum of 1000-foot radius of the
perimeter of the subject property or extending no farther than the immediate vicinity, whichever is
less. “Immediate vicinity” shall be defined as an area in which a parcel of land is located, that is
physically, functionally or geographically identifiable as a distinct realm, place or neighborhood, or
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an area within a radius of not more than one-half (}4) mile from the subject property, whichever is
smaller.”

A building site frontage analysis prepared by the applicant comparing the request with the
surrounding neighborhood is presented on a map in the application package, (see
Attachment A) the results from the analysis are as follows:

Applicant’'s Building Site Frontage Analysis:

Existing building site fronting Riviera Drive

Frontage 0 to 149 150 151+ Total
No. of Sites | 22 1 0 23
Percentage | 96% 4% 0% 100%

Frontage | 0 to 149" 150° 151+ Total
No. of Sites | 127 7 0 134
Percentage | 85% 5% 0% 100%

Staff Comment: Staff has reviewed the applicant’s building site frontage analysis and
agrees with its findings. The frontage of the proposed building site and building site with
existing residence would be equal to or larger than all {(100%) of the surrounding building
site frontages.

This proposal satisfies this criteria.

3. “That the building site(s) separated or established would not result in any existing structures
becomning non-conforming as it refates to setbacks, Lot area, Lot width and depth, ground coverage
and other applicable provisions of the Zoning Code, Comprehensive Land Use Plan and City
Code.”

Staff Comment: The existing residence remaining on Lot 40-42 encroaches onto the
proposed building site. The portion of the one story garage which encroaches onto the
second building site and into the required rear setback would have to be removed to meet
Code requirements.

This proposal does not satisfy this criteria.

4. “That no restrictive covenants, encroachments, easements, or the like exist which would prevent
the separation of the site.”

Staff Comment. A Restrictive Covenant and encroachments exist which consist of a
swimming pool, asphalt driveway (removed) and the existing residence’s garage. All
encroachments would be required to be removed as a condition of approvat.

This proposal does not satisfy this criteria.

5. “That the proposed building site{s) maintains and preserves open space, promotes neighborhood
compalibility, preserves historic character, maintains property values and enhances visual
affractiveness of the area and approval of the request is in the best interest of the public.”
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Staff Comments: This proposal would: 1) retain the existing residence; 2) have the largest
building site frontage along Riviera Drive and San Vicente Street in the area of the
frontage analysis; and, 3) has a thru block configuration and has two separate zoning
designations. This proposal is consistent with the development pattern of the surrounding
residential neighborhood.

This proposal satisfies this criteria.

6. “That the building site(s) created was purchased as a separate building(s) by the current owner
prior to September 17, 1977,

Staff Comment: The current owner purchased the property in 2002.

This proposal does not satisfy this criteria.

Staff's evaiuation of the proposal determined that this application satisfies only three (3) of the
six (6) criteria contained in the Zoning Code. The Code requires that a minimum four (4) criteria
be satisfied to be considered for building site separation, therefore, Staff recommends denial of
the request.

Zoning Code Amendment

if approved, Zoning Code Article 4, Site Specific Regulations, Section 4-85, “Riviera Section
Part 10" shall be considered as amended to indicate Lots 17-19 and 40-42 are separate building
sites, as follows: (Underlining denotes additions)

Sec. 4-85. Riviera Section Part 10
(b) Building Sites
1. Lots 17-18 and 40-42, Block 1 shall be considered two (2) building sites as follows:
a. One huilding site consisting of Lots 17-18.
b, One building site consisting of Lots 40-42.

City Staff Comments

This proposal was distributed to City Departments including Historical Resources, Public Works
and Building and Zoning with a request for review and comments and no objections were
received.

Findings of Fact

Based upon Staff's review and evaluation, Staff recommends denial and presents the below
listed findings of fact. This application satisfies only three (3) of the six (8) criteria established in
the Zoning Code required for properties qualifying as candidates for building site separation. A
minimum of four (4) criteria must be satisfied for a recommendation of approval. The criteria
satisfied by this proposal are as follows:

1. “That exceptional or unusual circumstances exist, that are site specific such as unusual site
configuration or partially platted Lots, or are code specific such as properties having two or more
zoning and/or land use designhations, multiple facings or thru-block sites) which would warrant the
separation or establishment of a building site(s).
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2. That the building site(s) created would be equal to or larger than the majority of the existing buitding
site frontages of the same zoning designation within a minimum of 1000-foot radius of the perimeter
of the subject property or extending no farther than the immediate wvicinity, whichever is less.
“Immediate vicinity” shall be defined as an area in which a parcel of land is located, that is
physically, functionally or geocgraphically identifiable as a distinct realm, place or neighborhood, or
an area within a radius of not more than one-half (2) mile from the subject property, whichever is
smalfer.

3. That the proposed building site(s) maintains and preserves open space, promotes neighborhood
compatibility, preserves historic character, maintains property values and enhances visual
atfractiveness of the area and approval of the request is in the best interest of the public.”

There are no objections from other City Departments regarding this proposed building site
separation.

Timeline

fhis application is tentatively scheduled for City Commission review and consideration as
follows:

Tuesday, June 14, 2005 at 8:00 a.m.
(Adopted via Resolution.)

Date and time is subject to change.

Public Notification/Comments

Staff mailed out notifications to all property owners within 1000 feet of the subject property to
advise them of the request and provide an opportunity to comment on the application. The
listing of property owners who returned the notification/comment form, including the date
received, property owners name, address, object/no objection/no comment and verbatim
comments are attached as Attachment B. The property has also been posted to advise of the
Planning and Zoning Board and City Commission meeting dates. A copy of the published
newspaper notification of this public hearing item is included as Attachment C.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric Riel, Jr.
Planning Director
City of Coral Gables

Attachments:

A. Application package.

B. Synopsis of comments received from property owners within 1,000 feet.
C. Published newspaper notification (advertisement).

AP Z B\Projects\5705 Riviera Drive\Staff Reports\05 11 05.doc
3/12/2008 2:48 PM



City of Coral Gables
Planning Department Staff Report

To: Honorable Planning and Zoning Board Members
From: Planning Department
Date: July 12, 2006

Subject: Application No. 06-06-442-P. Building Site Separation. Separation of a
building site pursuant to Zoning Code Section 12-5, requesting that Lots 17-19
and 40-42, Block 127, Riviera Section Part 10 (5705 Riviera Drive), Coral
Gables, Florida, shall be considered two separate building sites for single-family
residences. One building site will consist of Lots 17-19 and the other building
site to consist of Lots 40-42.

Recommendation

The Planning Department recommends denial of the applicant's request for a building site
separation, pursuant to Section 12-5(a) of the Zoning Code. Staff's recommendation of denial
remains the same as provided in the 05.11.05 Staff report. That recommendation of denial is
based on Staff findings of fact that the application satisfies only three (3) of six (8) criteria for
review, and a minimum of four (4) criteria are required to be met to be considered a candidate
for building site separation according to the Zoning Code.

At the 05.11.05 meeting, the Board requested additional conditions, and required that the
applicant return fo the Board once the conditions had been satisfactorily addressed. The
conditions recommended by the Board, with the additional conditions not included in Staff's
original alternative recommendation shown in underline format, are as follows:

1. Remove all existing encroachments. The existing swimming pool located on Lots 17-19
shall be removed by the applicant within one (1) year of the date of the adopting resolution.

2. Reconfigure existing residence. Remove encroaching portion of one story CBS garage and
reconfigure existing brick driveway located on Lots 40-42 to meet the Code’s 8 10" minimum
setback requirement within one (1) year of the date of the adopting resolution.

3. Restrictive Covenant. The applicant provide a Restrictive Covenant between the subject
property owner and adjoining property owners that shall contain the following provisions: 1)
the property shall not be further separated, with the existing property divided into two
building sites each with three (3) platted lots; 2) each building site shall be for one single-
family residence; 3) the residence constructed on San Vicente Street shall only be one
story in height; 4} that specific massing and design provisions are included that address
sizefscale of residence and provision of open space (in lieu of adoption of draft Zoning Code
provisions). Review and approval of proposed Restrictive Covenant shall be required by the
City Atforney and Planning Director. Execution of the approved Restrictive Covenant shall
be required within thirty (30) days of the date of the adopting resolution.
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The above conditions 1 and 2 will remove all existing encroachments on fo the proposed
building site, and will bring the existing non-conforming structure into compliance with Zoning
Code reguirements on the remaining building site. The new single family regulations now
require a minimum 10’ rear setback (5’ previously required), so condition 2 has been revised to
reflect this new requirement.

Background

Since the 05.11.05 meeting, the property has been sold and the new property owner is
submitting this revised application. The revised application includes the draft Restrictive
Covenant requested by the Board and plans for the second residence proposed to be
constructed on the created building site. The revised application package dated 06.29.06 is
included with this Staff Report as Attachment A. A copy of Staff's revised 05.11.05 report
indicating additional conditions of approval requested when this request was considered by the
Board is provided as Attachment B. The minutes of the Board's 05.11.05 meeting are included
as Attachment C.

Staff has included for the Board's review and reference a copy of a memorandum prepared by
the City Attorney for the City Commission outlining the history and intent of the City’s Building
Site Separation Ordinance. Staff has also included a copy of Ordinance No. 0-2003-11 adopted
on April 8, 2003, which includes the most recent amendments to the building site separation
provisions and contains a description of the purpose of those amendmenis within the
Ordinance’s “whereas” clauses. A copy of that memo and related ordinances are provided as
Aftachment D.

Revised Application

Staff has compared the revised application with the additional conditions recommended by the
Planning and Zoning Board as stated in condition 3, with the following findings:

1} No future separation of property. The Board requested that there be no further
separation of this property if approval of this request is granted. The draft Restrictive
Covenant submitted by the applicant addresses this issue (see Attachment A).

2) Single family residences only. The Board requested that only single family residences be
constructed on this site if this request is granted. The draft Restrictive Covenant
submitted by the applicant addresses this issue (see Atftachment A).

3) Maximum one story height. The Board requested that the height of the new residence
constructed on the proposed building site facing onto San Vicente Street be a maximum
of one {1) story. The plans submitted by the applicant propose the construction of a one
(1) and two {2) story residential structure {see Attachment A).

4} Specific massing and design provisions. The Board requested the applicant provide
specific massing and design provisions addressing the size, scale and open space for
the new residence in lieu of the adoption of new single family regulations. The applicant
has chosen nof to submit those requested provisions, but has submitted conceptual
pians for the new residence instead.

Timeline

This application is tentatively scheduled for City Commission review and consideration as
follows:
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Tuesday, August 22, 2008 at 9:00 a.m.
(Adopted via Resolution.)

Date and time is subject to change.

Public Notification/Comments

Staff renotified all property owners within 1000 feet of the subject property to advise them of the
request and provide an opportunity to comment on the application. The listing of property
owners who returned the notificationfcomment form, including the date received, property
owners name, address, obiect/no objection/no comment and verbatim comments are attached
as Attachment E. The property has also been posted to advise of the Planning and Zoning
Board meeting date. A copy of the published newspaper notification of this public hearing item
is included as Attachment F.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric Riel, Jr.
Planning Director
City of Coral Gables

Attachments:

Revised application package dated 06.29.06.

Revised 05.11.06 Staff report.

05.11.05 Planning and Zoning Board meeting minutes.

10.25.95 City Attorney’s memorandum and related ordinances.
Synopsis of comments received from property owners within 1,000 feet.
Published newspaper notification (advertisement).

nmmoow>
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MS. KEGN: By September?-

K5, MORENG: Yeah, City-wide.

CHAIRMAN KORGE: City wide, wsing criteria
like this.
MR. BEHAR: - Yes.
= CHAIRMAN KORGE: Our Tkt item on thée
agenda is Application Number 06-06+24-P, Building
Site Separation. Separation of a building site,
putsbant to Zoning Code Section"¥Z-5, reduwsting tiat
Lots 17 through 19 and 40 thrbugh 42 of Bldek 127,
Riviera Section Paxrt 10, locatéddl at 5705 Riviera-
prive, be separated into two building sites; -~
consisting of Lots 17 through 19 and Lots 40 throdgh
42. '
. HR. CARLSON: Before I begin, I'd like to
. indicate to you that there were Sciie comments-that
were submitted for this applicition, and they were
included in your package: We havé soine recent 7
. comments which -- for this application, also, some of
the Gld comments which were submitted for this
application when it was last submitted.
Als¢ in your package, &t the request of the
"Board last month, we have put scome background -
‘juformation or building site separations. A previcus
ek was Prepsred by the i

has
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befce the Commission in the past,

and also past
legislation, including the most recvent legislation
regarding this, which was Ordinance Number 2003-31;
in which Staff hes highlighted the intent of that
last legislation, which was to provide gredtér notice
and public participation, to estzblish new written
dministrdtive review criteria for the Building &
Zoning Department, and to clarify for the. Flinning &
Zoning Board the process and application review

;eriteria for the separation or establishwent of
building sites.

. That background information was included.for

~you in your -package, and sizce that time, another

" wemorandum has ‘been prepared By the City Attormeyts

Office, which wWe e-mailed to you this afterncon, and
I would like to¢ provide to you a hard copy up here
for your review during the discussion. )

The application which is before -you thisg
evening is a reguest for a building site separation
for a property which is located. on Riviera Drive.
This is the samd regquest that was presented-at-a
. Planning & -Zoning Board in May of 2005, -but has not

proceeded forward since that time.

The property has since been sold, and the
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new property owner. The applicat¥ion remains the same
as ‘originally proposed, and Staff's recommendation of
denial remains the same, as well.

The facts of this application are décuménted
in the Staff Report, which is included in-your
package and dated May 1ith.  This application
satisfies only three of the six criteria ﬁﬁi‘ch" are
outlined in the Zoning Cede for b\iilding_s_?g‘t:.g-_._
-separation, and a minimum of f‘mi‘f criteri,é'éx;;a__

required. L

At the May 11th meeting; the Board requireéd
‘the applicant to address some specific issuves  and

return to the Board once they had been addresseds

" fhose issues included the removal of all existing

ehcroachments on the proposed building site, the
reconfiguration of the existimg residence.to confornm
to Code regquirements, and submit a draft of
restrictive covenant which would allow only --:wWoild
allow no furthetr séparation of the'prOperfy; allow
the constyuction of only single-family résidenées on
the property, 1limit the height of the mew résideate
to one story, and provide specific massing And design
'provisions for the new residence.

A draft restrictive covenant has beeh
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ubnitted by the applicant and. is. included in gouc .
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packiige, and that draft addresses. those concerns,

. @xcept that the proposed dew residence is.a tho-story
structure, and the applicant has submitted concéptual
plans for the new residence, -instead of massing and
design provisions.

Also, the existing residence #ould only have
a five-foot setback, rear setback, and the new Zondng
Code provigions for single~family reside:‘a_ces would
réquire a 10-foot setback, the reax setback.

The appli¢ant is here today with the
proposed drawings for the mew Tesidente and is
prepared to present them to you.

GOILFORD:

HR, Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

Membérs of the Board. For the record; again, 2eke
Guilford, with offices at 400 Uaiversity Brive. ¥
have the great pleasure of re;fresentiﬁ‘g' Guillernio and
Connie Huergo, the owners of property at 5145 Riviera
Drive. .

This matter was before you a little bit owver
2 year ago. It was heard in May 2005: This matter
was deferred, pending a2 site plan and, obvicusly, the
things that Halter just discussed.

What I'd like to do is kind of -- some of
the Board Membérs are new, so 1'd like to waik

Ahrough a little bit of this application with you.

Attachment D.M. |
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Hhat we have is San Vicenbte.on this sigde,
Riviera .Drive down here,. The house sits on thege,
three lots. The principal structure sits on these

three lots. We have a swimming pool here. It is
- tied together as one building site.

. The picture &s. the front of the house, the
rear, and these are the two properxties that abut the
rear of the -~ the xea;r- .portion of the property, the
San Vicente gide. .

HMhen we did the analysis of the property, we
did over 23 properties along Riviera Drive, and what
we found, that there was only one residence that was
equal to the size of the building site that iz being
prepesed. On the rear section, we did 10 blocks, aad
of those, there were 134 building sites. Seven of
them ;a'ere_equal to the site that we are proposing.
There were zero that were iarge,r, So, basically,
what happens is, the site we are proposing is 95
percent larger than the houses in the area.

Kow, what we did, and based upon the
comments from, actually, you Board Members, a year
ago, we prepared a site plan and an elevation, and we
also had an opportunity to go and talk to the
neighbors. ®hat we actually came up with is a one

gnd two=story-struckures - ‘HWe-have d..15-foot setback

P — e T
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here, This section here remains cone shory. So weGZ
have approximately 37 feet, almest 40 feet, of a
ongsstory structure, almost 3 lot -size, where the
house is one story. On this side, we have
approximately 20 feet, again, where it is ofe sto
in height, and it pops up in the middle.

In addition, we glso broke up the massing.
This section here, which is two stories,
Aapproxigately 490 feet back on the site, 20 feet, and
then we: get to approximately 30, 3_51— feet. S¢ we
basically broke up the massing, fromt and back, and
also tiered the house, so it's one story and th_en
builds up to two.

You can see this in the elevation. We've
got the setback, the one stery. We go up to two.
This section is pushed back, this comes out, and then
this section is pushed back again.

What we did is, between last year and this

_year, we went and spoke to the neighbors. One of the

conditions that was of .concern -- oh, I'm sorry.
MR. CARLSGN: That's.all right.
MR. GUILFORD: One .of the conditions was of
concexn of ote of the neighbors -- actually, let me

just_.take this -- the neighbor right here. His name

is Bepn '=- Constantine Nickas, and he regquested .

-
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- ko this application.

intexim Building Code and the new Building Code.

originally that the house-be one story in the rear.
He went and we met with Dean. Dean has no objections
As. a matter of fact, I've been
working with him on the xestrictive covenant. He
asked for a couple additional matters, and I'd just
Xike to read those matters, which are acceptable to
us, and thén I'1l1l give it to Staff.

One of the issues that he had was, he did
not want any tree over 10 feet in height within 15
feet of the property line. Obviousli. what he didn*t
want is a large cak with the limbs hanging over onte
hkis property. We have no objections. to that.

He also wapted teo have a specific reference
to a height restriction that is contained on the
plans. That's 29 feet, That is consistent with. the

I also put in there that if he ever wanted
to change the plans, which obviously he would have to
come through this Board, but we have a separate
restrictive covenant with the aeighbors. Rhat I put
in is that we needed 75 percent of those neighbors.to
sign off, actually three ount of the four. He said
four cut of the four. You know, 1 did 75 percent
becavse there's always somebody who doesn't want to
get dnvolved. He wants four out of four.

_That's

= ey

21

23
24

T Rl s g B e 3 87 - AT

.fine.- He can change 75 percent to 100 percent.
I think there's a paragraph in there that
talks about, "This insj;rument may be recorded.™ He

_wants that, "It shall be recorded.®™ Again, there is
no objections to that.

I believe we've met the copcerns that this
Board has discussed. As -z matter of fact, what's
kind of interesting, and Walter kind of touthed on
it, is that there was a question from Ms. Keon,l at
the last meeting. She said, "Well, are these an
owher or a developer ¢f. these properties?" And at
the time, it was a devgl_oper who was reanting fm_: this
site on Riviera ;a_md was going to.develop the bagk.

Well, I'm proud to tell you, the Huergoes are
the owners of the property. They intend to 1!ive on
.that piece of propen;'y. They b{il.‘l: sell off the back
portion., S$o they are clearly aff_ected and concerned
. about what is going t‘o_be built beh._i,_ud their hqusg.
So, in fact, we have the two neiql:mors to the rear
and Mrs. Huergo, who are the most directly affected
neighbors, in favor of this applicatien.

hgain, I can go back and reiterate that my
standing objection -~ which is kim_i of pertaining to
the City Attornmey's memorandum, which is, I believe

we meet four of the criteria out of the six.

T ST T A

Again,
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we go back to the same thing. We have two criterigf
CEfteria 3 and Criteria 4. The plain language of

Criteria 3 says, once separated, do tliese violate the
setback requirements, the-land =- the opewr space, the
lot coverage, et cetera. I'm holding firm, it deés

not. What 3 talks about is, doeés it eiicndach.

I've read the City Attorney's memorandus. I
do not disagree with her m’emora-ndum'as' written, which
is -that ‘once you have 2 situvationm kike this, it is
one building site. I agtee with you, -it is one
building site. If I did not believe it was one
Building site, I would Hive appealed the decisiod of
the Building & Zoning Department, theéir letter safing
it is one boillding site.

._'1‘ don't believe her memorandum discusses
Section 3 and Section 4, as they frelaté to each
other,” or the background or intent of those
provivions when they were enacted.

Mr. Chafrhan, Mémbers of the Board, if you
have any questions, I'm more than happy to answel
them at this time, and I'¢ kike 0 reserve a few
minefes for rebuttal, if necessary.

CBAIRMAN 'KORGE: . Sure.

Any questions?. Anybody?

1
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that's enisting Will rémain; is that what youv're
saying?

MR. GUILFORD: Correét.

MS. REON: That house will retain-as it-is?

MR, GUILFORP: As -- yes, thé owners are

iiving there now. They intend £o 'live there.
There's one -- do ybd want to gét thit board, Pedro?

-What they wouwld do is, the gdrage, which is
encidaekity over hére, would bBe xemoved. WHe'd-have a
10~¥64t setback, and the pool would be turned,
‘esfefitTally, sideways, to fit, and we'd meet the
setback reguirements. '

MS, KEON: Hell, would they be the new
Zoning Code getbacks --

‘HR. GUILFORD: Mo, actually -=
MS. KEON: ~- or the-existidg Zoning Code
sethack§?

. “MR. ‘GDILFORD: This section, which is

existing, will meet the existing Code; right sow.

M3. KEQN: The five feet?.

MR. GUILFORD: The five feet. He've got

five feet seven.

MS. . KEON: Okay. It*s sot 10 feet, thowgh?

- MR, GUILFORD: It is not 190 feet ~-

M5. KEON: Hot within the pro posed?

A

.
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-~ but that's not what the’

YR. GUILFORD:-
Code is -today.

MS. KEON: Okay.
"‘MR. GUVILFORD: The new portion; we¢ havé hé
problems making that to 10 feet. S0 we have a small
portion here that will remain five: feet;

MR. RIEL: Zeke, maybe if you put the cther
plan, so that will be ion the back parcel --

MR. GUILEORD: Hhich?

MR, RIEL: The_;:‘,ﬁ'r'qpoae,d plan.

So that's -bas-i'éa"liy vhat would be going in
in the back, correct? .Okay.

MR. GUILFORD: This is going to fall, I
know. '

.M5. KEON: &And the proposed plai is under .’
the new Building Code?

MR. GUILE‘;‘JRE: Meets under the new Building
Code, yes.

MS. KEON: It's a 10-foot setback from the
propétty lire? -

MR. GUILFORD:. Yes, absolutely.

CHATRMAN KORGE: So the old portion, if the:
new Building Code -- the new Zoning Code change is
adopted, would them be legally nonconforming?

. ‘,correct_,"g\bbolu}:\q},y.v SR

MR BUILEORD:
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CHAIRMAN KORGE: Okay.
MR. BEHAR: And the size of -these proposed
loks ‘are comparable to the —-

#Hell, Even

MR. GUILFQRD: it's larger.
separated; we are &s ~- we're still the largest lot,
separated. We have a 150-foot frontige. A majority
of the houses along Riviera are 100=foot frontage.
So we're over 50 percéat greater oa Riviera. Again,
it's a mix. Th’erej's a Yot of SO0s, 755 --

. . CHAYRMAN KORGE: Why don't -you show the - .
building site analysis? I think it's clearer. -to
understand, than that.
MS. KEON: TYeah.
- MR. GUILEORD:

package, have 4 breakdown of the sites and the afr.ea

You actually, in your
that was actually looked at. So that's actwlly .ia
‘yout package. S¢ you Can actually see what's 75,
what's 100,
CHRAIRMAN KORGE:
that the existing lot, the six lots combined, the

et cetera.
®hat you'ré telling us is

e%isting sité, is double the size of the largest lots
fronting Riviera and the largest lots fronting San
Vicente?

HR. GUILEORD:
. M5,

You suid -~
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HR.  GUILFORD: I guess double ~- the six 6
lokts together, the size-wise, it is double —- it is
double any of the other lots, the six lots together,
arega-wise. You'lre¢ not looking at frontage anymore.

M5. KEQON: ¢h, right. Right, but -—-

HMR. GUILFQRD: Frontagerwise --
HS., KEON: Frontage wise -~
HR.AGG_IL'?ORD; Erontage-wise, about 50¢
.percent greater than the lots —- at a minimume 50
percent greater than-the dots on Riviera, and more
than 50 percent based upon the lots. -~ I lived a half
a block. away from this site.

M5. KEQON: Right.
MR. GUILFORD: I drove by it every day. As
a matter of fact, I wish I'd bought this site.

MS. KEON: BRight.

MR. GUILFORD: But the fact of the m;a_._tte:
_is, there's a lot -~ it's a mixed.neighborhood, a lot
of S0s, a lot of 755, some 1005,

M5. KEON: A lot of 100s.
HR. GUILFORD: And dit's just a mix,

M5. KEOWN: Right. Right.

CHAIEMAN KORGE: Any other,.questions?

Does anybody wants to speak fron: the

.
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Yes, sir. .
MR. RIEL: Mr. Chalr, you're gding to need

‘to swear everybody in.

MS. KEON: You dee¢d te swear them in, Tom.
Tom —-

CHAIRMAN KORGE: Yeah?

MR. RIEL: .He meeds swearing in.
- HS, KEQH: You need to swear him in.

CHAIRMAN KOBGE: ©Oh, Me need to swesr you
in. $tate your nape and address for the recoxd,
please.. 7 .
(Thereupon, James Hagbnett was duly sworn by
Jthe court reporter.} .

MR. HARTHETT: Will you repeat that again,
please, a little bit slower? I do, yes. Right.

My nzme is Jim Hartaett, born and raised in
the City of Coral Gables. I liwve at 510 Marmoxe

Avenue. I've lived there for 42 years. The house
has .only had two owners, the one, that built it and
nyself.

I travel this ares. where we're talking
zbout right now. In May, you rejected or defexred .
this, based on Staff recommending against it.

On the Riviera Drive, that faces the canal,

Lthose houses that ed to be mostly single-stoxy have

i
&

now gone into the domino, effect of tearing down the
ald ecnes and building McMonster houses, and that's
compatible with the Riviera.Drive area on the west
side.

On the Vicentian area, most all those houses
are single-story, aumd they built some two-story
houses on smaller lots.

I'm directly. cppesed to giving this
variance, because the buyer. bowght the lots.and the,
house with full knowledge, one, that there was a
covenant, and the covenant is something given for
.something received. They'wve already had the
variaznces when they built the pool .and whatever.
We're going te give them another, covenant now, and in
eight oxr 10 more yedrs, when things change in the
€ity of Coral Gables, they're going to come right |
back to you and ask you to wvoid that covenant, to, let
thewn do something else.

If we had had fthe Building. & Zoning Code
changed -~ whic¢h they falked about five years ago
.doing, and right now they're doing it, finally =-- we
would not have all this McMonster houses in areas
that are not compatible. I don't believe that when
they change that zoning, that that. house is going to
ble with

ba compati

the rest of the neighbgdrhoeod,

[T- RN - SN Y- N R LT .

P T r— = R o — SR

which are mestly single-stories.

They have, in certain streets, already
allowed the monster howse, in certain areas, short of
Hardee and down some of the side streets, and they
are, in most case-..s; out ¢f place and out of
compatibility with the houses that exist there prior
to the change.

They knew wt}at they were buying. 1If the
lots are good enough, they cam $¢l11 them ofi an‘d let
them build within restrietions; without a covenant,
without any varlances, and let's just hold to what
they already agreed to when they bought the hous_Ae.

MR. BEEAR: Let me ask you a quesStien or --

HWe're doing this as a lot separation. We're not

spproving anyt.h_in.g on the propeosed xesidential

project, right?

MR. GUILFORD: Right.
MR. RIEL: Correct.
MR. GUILFORD: What I'm wilkling to do, and
what I'm asking to do, because it was really Lhe
issue that came up before, I do not want you to
approve a style of this house. I want you to approve
a site plan and a massing. I mean, you have t;h(_a
right to reject or not reject it.

MR.

BEHAR: But maybe I'm a littiebit

HIPES
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confused. Are we doing a lot separatien?

3 1 MS. ALFONSIN: You're anhly here today on the
i2 MR. GUILFORD: You are doing a lot z lot séparation. '

¥3  separatien ordinetce: 3 MR. GUILFORD: That's it.

4 HR. RIEL:: You're doing a lot -separation: 4 HR. BEHAR: Okay.

5 You'¥ré not dpproving a--site plan. the “site plan is 5 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Rig‘hi:. That dincludes

[ only provided for illustration purposes. [ sethack reguirements, too.

-7 HR. COE: That's info¥mational. 7 MR. GUILFORD: Absolutely.

8 MR. GUILFORD: But what I'm saying is -- ] CHAIRMAN KORGE: And height =-

.9 ¥R. COE: The legal issue is-the lot split, 9 MR. GUILFORD: Absolutely.

1o and nothing else. 10 ‘CHAIRMAR KORGE: -—- and massing.

11 MR, RIEL: Correct. 11 HMR. GUILFORD: This new house will have ‘to
iz MR. COE: That's the only thing before this i2 comply —- and right now, which it's ndt going to be
13 Board tonight. 13 built, but with the intekim regulations, but by the
14 MR. GUILFORD: That's the wnly thking before 14 - time-it gets there, with the new regulations that ate
15 you, i3 the¢ lot seéeparation. i5 ih place at the time, that the City has put ia, which
16 “HR. COE: Correct. 16 is the I0-foot setbacks, the 29-foot height
1% HMR. GUILFORD: If you wint to condition it 17 restrictions, et cetera, you know; ¢ounting the
18 upon thdt, that is yours, but what ‘the applicaticn - ia -garage as full unless it's detached, &nd all the
19 ‘before you is, is . # building site separation. 19 other itews that the new regulations have provided,
20 KR, BEHAR: For any particular style of 20 MR. RYEL: Just as a side note, the City
21 house, they have to go through the whole process of 21 Commission passed, on first reading; the new
22 . the Board of Architects; to maké suré it's 22 single-family regulations. The effective date is
23 compatible —- Z3 going to be October lst of 2006, and they will be
24 ¥R. RIEE: Absclubtely. Absoliitely. 24 vested —— properties will be veated if they've
25, . 25 . iminary: Board o

Secufed:prel

1 approval. That's the vesting. ® 1 -MR. BARTHETT: May I ask & questiom? e
2 HS. KEON: -‘Beforé that day. - 2 . The pitevious oWner, which was a developer;
3 - MR. RIEL: Before October 1st, cofrect. 3 and the curreént owners, is there any relationship to
4 - M§. KEON: 'S0, then, we ¢ould condition this ‘4 those two people, thode two buyers?
-5 lot separation -~ we could condition it on its 5 MR, RIEL: I don't kaow. You'd have to --
‘s- ‘being -- € MR. HARTHETT: Afe they independent of each
7 MR, BIEL: You could conditién -« 7 other, in any capacity?
8 ¥S, KEON: '—- in compliance with the Code, 8 " MR. RIEL: I think you have to direct your
9 the new Cdde? 9 guestion to the Chair, and then the Chair caa have
10 MR. RIEL:  You could, 10  the appidicant respond.
1T KS. KEON: Can we? 11 CHEATRMAN KORGE: Yeah. Mr., Guilford?
iz ¥R. RIEL: * You could do that. 12 * I think Mr. Guilford -=
13 HS. KEON: Okay. i3 MR. GUILFORD: I just spoke to my clients.
14 " MR, RIEL: Anrd if the applicant agrees to 14 The answet 4 no, there is no relationship between r
15 that, Org if it, cbviously, happens that they don't 15 the two.
16 secure that approval before October -lst, obviously,. 16 CHATRMAN KORGE: Thahk you.
17 they neéd to méet the new Code, s0 =< 19 MR, COE: Even if there was, what's the
18 MS. KEOH: Thé new Code, but if they happen 18 relevance?
i9 te have new plans ready, we ‘could dondition the 19 CHATEMAN KORGE: Any more questions or
20  separation on it being subject to the new Code? 20  discussiona? Anybody else wish ‘to speak?
21 ‘MR. RIEL: We've certainly discussed that on 21 Yes?
22 other ot separations. 22 MK. HARTHETT: Mr. Chairman, in closing, I
z3 : "MS. KEON: Okay. 23 ask you that you don't void the covenant, that youw
24 leave thé properties as they are, let them build to

24 ' MR. RIEL: 7Yes, you could.

wm '

. copformity of what those Jots will take.
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CHAIRMAN KORGE: So, if they huild an

11,000ssqguare-foot house there, because the lots
silow it, six lots, you'd be ~-

HMR. HARTNETT: What?

. CHAIRMAN KORGE: Curreéntly, there are six

lots for that building site. Right?

HR. BARTNETT: On each street?

KR. BEHAR: HMo.. .

CHAIRMAN KORGE: No. Yhe.total building

site is six lots.

It's aot three lots. The house is

igcated on the front three.

MR. HARTNETT: .I- know that.

CHATRMAN KORGE: Yeah. So they could build

-an eléven ~- maybe ten or eleven-~thousand-sguare-foot
-house,-if they build on the entire.building site, as
Qpposed to dividing the lets.

MR. HARTNETT: Bpt that --

MR. COE: But they'll have more green space.

MR. HARTHETT: Are you saying that that's

what - they can do now?

M5. MORENO: Yes.

M5. KEON: Yes.

MR, BEHAR: Yes.

MS. KEQN: Yes..

__ MR BEHAR: _ Now, a Moliansion

Rt g

on that lot, the way that they have the rights to ég
it today-

CHAIRMAN KOQRGE: Becausé of the unique
characteristics of the depth of that lot.

HMR. HARTHETT: €an ydu build that with the

covenant in force?

MS. KEON: Yes.

MS. MORENO: Yes.

MR. BEHAR: Qf course.

MS. MOHENO: All the covenant says is that
the lots are tied together.

MS. KEGN: Yeah.

MR. HARTHETT: But you'rxe going to untie it.
PR MR. BEHAR: Not if you build --

MS. MORENQ: If we don't do anything, he

could build there a 12,000-square-foot house.
HR. BARTMETT: As I understand it, the
existing house, they gave a covenant in order to
build the peol, that went from #est to east, from
Riviera to San Vicente, and in doing that, te agreed
to tie ;hem all together.
CHATRMAN KOGRGE: Right. .

MR. HARTHETT: Correct?

‘HR. ‘BEHAR:
KEON:

That's correct.

'ARig'

HS.
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_those six lots,
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MR. Now, what they're askirg you

HARTHETT:
to do is, hey, let's undo that, aad now we're going
te give them another shot at doing sowething else.

MR. BEHAR: HNot necessarily.

MS. KEOH: Right, they're saying that, but

what they're also saying is, when those -~ the

covenant that exists now, that ties the six lots

together, ~-
MR.

HARTNETT: Right.

MS. KEON: -- gives them alzo the ability to
build an about 11,000-sguare-foot house on those six
lots together, because it's one buwilding site, and
the current Co@e, as it's written, would allow them
to build a huge home on those lots, as they exist
today, as-of-right.

If their request to separate those two.
lots -~ you know; 50 that three lots face San
Vicente, the other three lots would face Riviera
Drive, then they would have two building sites and
they would have to build in conformance with what the
existing bullding Code today is. So they couldn't
build. such a huge house today, if the lots were
separated. They wouldn't be zble to build it.
But now, with the.covenant in place, with

they could build a very, very big

T @ e Bt e e R
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house.

MR. HARTHETT: Yeah, but the desiga that
they presented here, that's geing to face San
Vicente, i$ not actually compatible with the
single-story houses that are there..

We're not approving that.

HR. BEHRAR:

CHAIRMAN KORGE: We won't approve}hat.

CMR. BEHAR: We're not appréving the design.

MR. COE: This is just the lot split -~

MS. KEON: This is the lot .split. fthat
would -~

MR. COE: -~ and we could condition the lot
split. .

‘MR. HARTRETT: Isn't the lot splita

prerequisite to what'g going to happen? That's what
he's telliang you, right here.

. MS. KEON: Well, they're telling his that
they could build, but it would still have to go
through -~ and they_will build.

MR.. HARTNETT: They willt

MS. 'KEON: Absolutely, they will build, but
it has to go -— if it's conditioned on the zew
Building Code, it won't -- it would nct be as big as
what could be built there today.

What you're seeing in your neighborhood,
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whit you're seeing now being builti- it covld not
‘be -- you will not -be ablé to biglld as big & houseé;
orce the new Zoning Code goes into place, if they:s -
adopt it as it's been wpitten:’ They. can't -- they
wouldn't be able te build it as big ay they could
undexr the existing Zoning Code.

MR. BEHAR: The dption now-is, if you leave
it the way it is today; they cduld get up to 11,900
or $¢ Squarxe feet. Sd that vould be a 'si"gnit‘ica:it-
size structure.

With the lot separation, -it -mears that théy
have to decrease the overall massing of those two
homes, to be more compdtible with whdt your -~ in my
opinion, what you'pe trying to preserva;

HR. HARTNETT: But in all probability, thée
massive part is going to be on Riviera, facing across
the street, with massive houses. They are not going
_to put the mass back on San Vicent¢ and all the
streets -perpendicular to it. So I'm saying that the
Board has an opportunity to say no to.this
applifation, leave it as it is, and the buyer knew
what he was getting. Don't disturb the covenant,

MR. BEHAR: But -- -and, Mr: Chlairman, you

may want to elabordte on the specific of the

L N L T A
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‘propérties together, right?
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CHAIRMAEN KORGE: That's tortect.
#S. MORENO: That's all it is, right.

M5. KEON:
can -biild.

MR. BEHAR:

It doesn't say how long big you

If they éant to Yo, toddy, an
addition on the Sam Vicente side, they could do the
sané two-story addition back there andl increase the
size of that house to ten, twel¥%e thousand square
feet.

MR. COE: They still hawve 22,000 squaxe feet
of green space. s

MR. HARTNETT: You mean, ofi the Vicente
part?

MR. BEHAR: They coild do that Coday,
maintaining the six lots.

CHATRMAN KORGE: The practical application
of splitting is to make these Jots, Basicdlly, fit ~-

MS. MORENO: The neighbbrhood.
CHATRMAN KORGE: -~ within the whole
neighibrhood. That's the real practical application,
beciusé you can see from the building site analysis,
theére ate no lots greater than 150 feeét of frontage

or either Riviera or San Vicente, and there's only
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fronting San Vicente.

" Bo, practically speaking, what they're
asking is not to -~ is not out of cohformity with the
neighbofhood, but it really fits within the confines
of the neighborhood.

HR. HARTNETT: Okay.
MR. CARLSON: When this was last.discussed
by the Board, what thé Board asked was that the
applicant go back, consider a oneé-gtoxy house on the
proposed new lot, and also provide design and massing
criteria which would regulate how that house would be
congtructed an the lot. That was what the Board
asked to go back and consider.

CHAIRMAN KORGE:

MR. CARLSON;:

Uh-huh.
And that's what has been —- a
plan has been submitted, instead of those massing and
des.iqn criteria.
MR. BEHAR: But they came back with a
two-story proposal.
MR, CARLSON: That's exactly right.
CHAIRMAN KORGE: Exactly,
MR. CARLSON: The Board otiginally asked for
a one-story. They have come back with a two-story.
MR. COE: Substantialiy larger .now. ’

oo o M5 . MORENO:.
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But I think -- I think. that the . .

) 84
answer to the whole problem is what Pat said, Ibt*s
just split the lots, and say the new house has to
conform with the new Code. .Hhy would wi& impose

anything different of them?-

M5. KEON: Right.
MR. BEHAR: Right.-
¥S. MORENO: That, to We, is clear.
HR. BEHAR: T donit disagree with yo. I
agree.
¥$. REGN: RLight, yéuh. -
¥R. HARTNETT: I just want you to kuoow that
the prévious Board -- &nd there were other, diffeient r

people en there -- they did address the covenant

issue, very seriously.
CHAIRMAM KORGE:

Well, I think the covenaat is

‘Z@s;

M5. KEON:
that they would ti'e the three lots togethier so that
they couldn't further separate those into three
different building sites, that -- you know, if you
split it in half, 5o the three lots that face Sdn
Vicente would remzin as one building site, s¢ you
coulda't -- you couldn't make it sieller thaz the
1%0-foot frontage, H'aé the discussion that was had
before about -~

e MR, HARTHETT: . You meéan, on Sap Vicente2 . . ..

L
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MS. KEOR: Right, that it would have to stay

at the 150. They pouldn_‘._t bresk it up into thres

50-foot lots, that you would remaim -~~~ it would have
to be ~ . . .
CHAIRMAN KORGE: Thexre would only be one
house oR San Vic_ent_e byilt, not three.
MS. KEQN: Right. )
) . MR, BEHAR: If you look at the exhibit that
they g_rioyi:d_e.d us, -tbgyg are a couple-lots of probably

less than --

MS. KEON: Yeai_l"

KR. BEHAR: -~ 75 feet.

MS. KEOW: S$Sure. This is -- yeah,

MR, BEHAR: This would allow no further lot

splittage, either on San.Vicente or Riviera Drive.
-+ MS. KEOH: Right.
MR. HARTNETT: This year, This year.

MS. KEON: Well, that's true. But we

could ~- but this Board could ensure that, for now,

that it would be 150. d

MR. HARTHETT: &s a matter of observation,

Pat, you have chaugéd certain members, and they had.a
very great concern.about the covenant. You had an

hour's. discussion -~
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HR. HARTHNETT: -~ of the covenant and 1;lm386
value of it, the relationship of it, and what they --
what they got for what they gave away.

Abselutely.

MR. HARTHETT: .

MS. KBON:
S0 «-
M5. MORENO: But since thén, we've had a
number of architects come before us and discuss the
possibility of lot splits being able to be used to
presexve the character of the neighborhood, and I
think that has educated us, because we don't want a
12,000-square-foot house --

M&. KEOH: Right.

HS. MORENO: =~ in your neighborhood. #e
think it is more appropriate to lave two homes that
are consistent with the other homes in the
neighborhood than to have this huge house in your
neighborhood.

M. HARTRETYT: We already have some of

those. They've already let the domines begin.
HS. KEON: Right, and we'd like to -
MR. HARTHEYT: If you drive around that
area --

MR. BEHAR: Put if we could stop that --

MS. KEON: We'd Yike to stop it now.

MR. HARTRETT

e e
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‘the one that we have right now.
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‘étte_l‘:tion.

CHATRMAMN KORGE: Thank YOI,

-T_l\uybody else who'd like to speak?

If you want them to speak -- if you want,
you need to be sworn in.

{Thereupon, Conswvele Huergo was -duly $worn

by the court reporter.}

ME. HUBRGg: Hy nawme is Connie Huergo. My
husband, Guillermo; Sara and Daniel, my kids.

We've been living in the Gables for the past
1(3. years, and we used to live threg houses away from
Gur lot was also the
biggest in the neighborhood, three houses away from .
that one. It was a beautiful house. Our children
grew up there. It was great, but it was too small,
It was 1,500 square feet. And in order for me to
expand, wWe needed to knock down the house, and I
didn't want te do that. So we degided to go into
Riv-ie:ra_. which had a bigger square footage and it had
a bigger yard, like the one that we used to have.

The one that we have right now is great, but

we cannot put anything in the back, so the kids

cannot have the freedom of playing back there or take

out the doy, and everybody uses our lof to cross away

from San Vicente to Riviera.
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So I agree with you, you kaow, we could.

buyild a humongous howse. That is not our idea. We

want to live within the neighborheod. We really like
it, and, you kmow, we want to just split it, be able
to have our kids playing in ouxr yard and split the
lot so that the back, you know, fits into the
neighborhood.

I feel that that would be the right thing,
and. T agree with you guys, you guys cannot commit to
_._g.omgt_h;ngj right now. Let it -- whoever decides to
;_t)ni“l.-df there, you know, commit to the covenant or te
the restrictions that are in place in October or
whenever it is that -- but we are planning to live .
#We're not willing to affect the neighborhood,
S0 that's all I

there.
and the direct affected will be us.
wanted you guys to know.

CHAIRMAN KGORGE: Thank you.

Mr. Guilford, did you have some further
conments?

MR. GUIL;‘ORI),: I'm just going to mzke ==
really very, ver}, very brief.

Talking aboﬁt the restrictive covenant
that's on the property, it really did not have te deo
with the pool. It had to do with the screen

enclosure. And the screen enclosure has been gone
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1 - for years, JFt-was, also that -- that covenant was & “ 1 “ MR: GUILFORDY Correct. ¥
2 also proffered in 1959, aimost 20 years before the 2 MS. KEON: Well, the one <= tlié
,3..‘ lot separation ordinance even came inte effect. "“3 single~story --
A KHow, I'm not here te say that the woman who -4 MR. GUILFORD: No, it's supposed tobe
5 bought thé¢ house or owned the house, you know, didn't -5 single-fanily. It's not one-story, it's
6 want to keep it .together. -She was willing to: dg it ..6 single~family. You kind of read singlé-story versus
7 .for the screen enclosure. -Clearly, -im today's tiue, 7 single-family.
8 nc one would have tied six lots together for a scréen 8 ‘MR. RIEL: Single-story or ginglé-family?
f-? enclosdre. It just would not have happemed. s I MR. GUILFORD: It's single-family. Each eme
i‘O He have no problems proffering that we will - 10 will be a girigle-family.’
11 comply with ‘the new-Code that i3 being developed by d FR3! MS. MORENG: Each building shall be fdr one
}:2 the City, and we ask that you -suppédrt this - 12 single-family residence:
i3 application. Thank.youm. .. ‘ - Xl MR. GUILFORD: Theré you ¥o.
14 . CHATEMAR KORGE: Thank you. t IRX - "B$; MORENO: And then we'¥é éliginating 3
15 MS. MORENG: I'm sorry, let me just check. 5 IR and 4, which had to do with the one story --
g We would.have a restrictive covenant that would say, ; 16 MS. KEON: Right.
17 first, that the propecty will be not further {17 - MS, HMORENQ> ~- in height and special --
1:;:8 separatedys with .the existing property divided inte ‘Xl 1s specific sassing and dégigh provisions, and insteld
w building sites with thrée platted Yoks. e ARE of that, we're saying thHat the new home to be
20 MR, GUILEORD: Corxrect. : : - 520 constructed will comply with the new Zoning Code
21 ‘ . -MS. MORENQ: Each-building site shall be for 21 ‘provisions.
‘2_:2 a single-story residence, and then instead of these .22 MR. RIEL: Correct.
3 -two other, 3 and 4, the residence, et cetera, it - 23 MS. MORENCG: IS that -- doés everybody
would be, the new residenge to be construéted will e R 24 understand? -
25 - . cMR. RIEL: &fid-only one skggestion, that Mr. ]
-,‘r’.'-;,--rw,:»‘s%‘.:#“.h' o1 - - ;‘2““ '
A Guilford prepare the restrictive covenant and get it 1 CHAFRMAN KOQRGE: Yeah.
E finalized and have it available for when the 2 : © HR. GUILFORD: There's two testrictive -
3 Commission considers it; if the Board ‘i's.desiring to 3 covenants.  Obviously, thiere's going to be a
4 recommend approval. K restrictive cvovenant with the City, and then one %ith
5 MS. MORENO: Okay, I make 3 moution to that 5 the four neighbors, which actually gives Mr. Bartnett
6 effect. 71'6 additionsl assurances, because then we cannot split
7 CHAIRMAN KORGE: Is there a second to that 7 it without the approval.of those fouxr neighbits.
¥ motion? 8 Even though the City is not involved, it's between
N BS. KEON: 1I'1l second it. 9 those neighbors. So thete's the additionil
1.0 ) CHAIRMAN KORGE: Mr. Guilford, d¢ you accept 1"0 protection for Mr. Hartmett.
1¥  all those conditions? o 5 MR. RIEL: 1 just wanted Yo krhow how —-
12 MR, GUILFORD:  Yes, T do. 12 CHATRMAN KORGE: The restrictive covenants
13 CHAXRMAN KORGE: IX& there any di'scussion, 13 included everything that had been proffeiid, is that
14 further discussion, on this motion? i; correct, in your motion? ’ )
15 Let's call the xoll -~ oh, I'm sdrry. 15 .+ iMS, MORENG: T can add it, 1s that the
1—'(§ . ‘MR, -RIEL: I'm sorry., bid -- Mr. Guilford 1'6 City*s -concern at ali?
17 proffered some of his neighboirs' conditions. 1Is that 1T : MR, RIEL: Well, I mean, if he's proffering
19 inciuded in those, &5 well -- 18 that hie agrees to that, you know, it would probably
L§ MR. GUILFORD: That'g -~ 19 be better to have it in ‘our restrictive cbvémnt.
’0 MR. RIEL: <+~ in your motion?® 20 © M§, MORENO: Okay. All right, inclide it
'1 HR. GUILFORD: If you want to quote them Gt 21 in ny wotion, o
2 if you want me to guote them again, I't more than 2-2 #¥R. RIBL: Okay. 1 just wint to be clear.
.3 happy to do so. 23 Thank you. '
ﬁq‘ MR. RIEL: He proffered some additional 1 24 ¥MS. MORENO: And include it-in your second.
5 __conditions from the neighbor.- __ M5, KEON: Is it &lso inclidéd, thee, that ..




"f.'he pool is going to be. removed? I mean,:the
conditions on the eother lot. ¢ R

MR. GUILFORD: Right. That is one.of the
conditions that was already in Staff's
recomnendation, that:those encroachments be . xemoved .
within one yeax.

MS, MOREKO: Yeah, I -~ .

MR. GUILFORP: That is, in fact, one of
the conditions.-

MS. MORENO: I'm only addressing -- I'm
assuming that we are «-

MR. GUILFORD: We're fime -~ you'xe just
going wWith the new ones.

MS. MORENQ: We're adopting Conditions 1 and

MR. GUILFORD: Correct.

M5. MORENQ: And then Gondition 3, which
was -~ I.guess I.didn't do my motion.properly.. On
Condition 3, we're making the revision on the hew-
zZoning Code,  instead of 3 and 4, and we're also:-pow.
including the restrictive covenant that you proffexed
to the neighbors.

MR, GUILFORD: _Correct.

M5. MORERQ: So my mobion is that we allow

aff conditions,
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2, the revised restrictive covenant with the:Cityy

and the proffered restrictive covenant -with the
neighborss

- M§., KEGN: . Second., -
3 . MR. HARTMETT: Before you vote, M.
Chairman, could I request a c¢larification? The four
neighbors, is that defined as the four owners -of the

property?

CHALRMAN KORGE: fThis -would be théfour .

o adjacent -~

| 11 S MR. GUILFORD: Do you want me to diswér
£2 that? It's the four property owners, the ty.on
13 Riviera that abut the existing houser and the two

L4 property owners that abut the propoesed building site

15 in the rear, on San Viceate.

iﬁ CHAIRMAN KORGE: ~On San Vicente.

i'? MS. KEON: On San Vicente.

18 MR,  GUILFORD: And those are actudlly -
.1-9 MR. HARTHETT: You're xeférring -- you'*re
70 referring to neighbors as owners. of the property --—
21 . MR. GUILFORD: Yes, they are property

22 OWRETS .

23 ¥R. HARTNETT: -- at .any givem tiue?

24 MR. GUILFORD: Absolutely.

M5, MORENO: - At the time 3 changeic s
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MR. GUILFORD: Absclutely. -As a matter ogs
fact, .those neighbors ir the restrictive covenant, if
you see, are not identified by name. They're,. .
jdentified .as -~

CHAIRMAN KORGE: PRroperty owner.

. MR. GUILFQRD: -~ omner of X.~- Lot
so-and-~so, and so-and-so, and so-and-so.

MS. KEON: Yes. '

MR. RIEL: Thank you.

CHAIRMAR KORGE: Thank you. .

Okay. Would you call the roll, please?

MS. MEWENDEZ-DURAN: Robert Behar?

. MR. BEHAR: Yes. )

¥S. MENENDEZ-DURAN: Jack Coe? .

.MR. COE: For the record,. I'n going to vote
no on this. It's clearly, in my.nind, in vioclation
of 12-5(b) of the Zoning Code. They only meet three
of the six requirements.as set forth in the Zoning
Code. They do not meet four, which is a minpimum
requirement for passing a lot split. I see no legal
justification for granting & lot split in this case,
ard therefore, I'm voting no.

M§. MENERDEZ-DURAN: Pat Keon?

. MS. KEON: Yes.

., MS. MEMENDEZ-DURAN: Cristina Moreno?

o - 86

! MS. MORENO: Yes.

2 MS. MEMEWPEZ-DURAN: Tom -Korge?

3 GHATRMAN KORGE: Yes.,

4 MR. GUILFORD: Thank you wvery much. -
‘5 CHATRMAN KORGE: Thank yow.

' L] ME. RIEL: Just for the record, this item
1 will go on the August 22nd City Commission meeting,
B if Mr. Guilford can get the restrictive covenant in
.‘9 time.

14 M§. KEON: Can wWe talk a little bit about
1 this memo from the City Attorney?
iz CHAIRMAN KORGE: ‘Well, we- cam, but I don't
13 know why we would talk about it npw. We just
14 finished the issue.

s . MS. KEON: Well, no, because it gees back
16 to ~- it really just deals. with this admifiistrative

47 xeview criteria, and it's the same thing we talked

1B about on another item that was before us 2 few days
$1 ago. .
4o CHATRMAN KORGE: Well, I think this memo

21 will come dmto play when that othex lot split comes
22 back before us. o
23 MS. KEON: But that's why -- I only have

24 just -+ Can I make a couple gomments? I be very
25 ck.

i
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CEAYRMAN KORGE:
ME, KEON:

Yeah, sure.
Okay. 1In reading the
administrative determination review gritg{;a, and
then reading the memo from the City Attorﬁey; the
City Attormey's memo makes it abundantly cleat that
the intent was whether any building ever ex;sted on
that site, fox the lot split, anythipg ever existed
there. - ’ .
!ouzlédministrative ciiteria doesn't say
that. X nean, I'n sort of surprised that there
isn‘t -= one of Your cr;teria is that there was ever
a bulldlnq on that sxte, because that's the point
that we keep argu;ng. That's the point that Mr.,
Guilford has Put forthk, that's theipoxnt that made it

sort of confus1ng when we talked about it, and it

doesn’t -7 one of your -~ .

CHAIRMAN KORGE: It}s not clear.

M35. KEON: It isn't clear. I mean, you
really =--

HB. COE: What*s not clear about jit?

HS. KEON: It isn'‘t clear at all, and,

you know -~ s
M5. ALFONSIN: 1If % may address that, when

we dizcussed this last time and T told yéu Chat T vas

going to review the hu;ld;ng site section ~- which I

[ TV . o
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- because you have to look at the six criteria wnder

' ) 98
did, and it's referred to there —- .

5. KEON:
MS. ALFORSIN:

Right. .

—- the five cxiterds are for
review purpeses, if you don't meet the other
sections, and you must take every section together.
When you're talking about existing building, if there
iy an existing building -- and.I'1} give you a
hypothetical. You have three lots, it's a, triple
lot, and the existing buildinqbbegigs in Lot 1, goes
through Lot 2 and entexrs inte Lot 3, and iy order te
separate those three lots, they have to demolish the

house, then they're not meeting Criterias 3 ad 4,

12-5 along with 12-2({c}.

MS. KEON: Right, but you kmow what? That's
not c¢lear.

M3, ALFONSIN: However, if you have three
lots, and you have one howe sitting on Lot 1, but
Lots 2 and 3, there's nothing on them, and-they're
coming in under these criteria, they would meet the
criteria for 3 and 4.

¥5. KEOW: And I -- exactly. But that --
bué vhen you -- when you're presenting that

information to us here, it's almost like, if they

didn*t meet the first one, then -~

HS., ALFONSIN: They wouldn't be meeting
it «~ in this sitevation, they wouldn't be meeting
it -~

M5. KEON: Right.

MS. ALFONSIN: -- because they'ze going to
be removing the pool, and the pool is encroaching on
the other half of the property.

HS. KEOM: Right. But when you present this
to us, and it says adminisyrative determination
review criteria -~ when this is presented to us, as
'it's stated here, that issue, the historical -- the
issue that you just talked about, as there ever being
one there, I mean, ever being a building on that
site, isn't -- it's not -~ it's not clear here.

HS. ALFONSIN: There's also another issue.
There's an issue of vnity of title. Once there's
uwnity of title and there's six lots --

MS. KEON: R#ght.

MS. ALFONSIN: ~-- then you look at that
criteria along with all of the other matters undex
12.

MS. KEON: Right.
MS. ALFONSIN: Section 12-2(c), for exanple,
what X just said.

MS. KEON: Right.
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But that comes in with wnity

HE. ALFONSIN:
af title, and you have to look at unity of title
along with everything else in that section.

Whenever you have any section of the Code,
and there are diiferent parts per section, you've got
to review them all together. The criteria here is
perfect when you have what I said before, as an
example, a triple lot, and the home sits on ocwe of
the lots only.

MS. KEON:

And that's really not such an isswe. the

Right, but that's -- you know
what?
issue becomes when there are encroachments opto the
lot --
MS, ALFONSIN:
M5, KEOH: -- and the way that it's written

here and presented to us here, it isn‘t «~ it's not

Exactly.

clear that this criteria is being applied in
conjunction with the other ~-
CHATIRMAN KORGE:
MS. KEON:

Sections.
-=- gsections that you have
included in your memo.
MS. MORENCO: ©Okay, why don't & make 3
suggestion? Eric, why don't you have -~
MS. KEON:

ME. MORENO:

¥t isn't clear.

~~ Charlie Siemon and tie City
e
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Jitt:orney‘s office work ‘to’wake Sure that that's
glear, as part of their -— T
HETALEGNSEN: " Tt's aleudy been done.
5. KEON: Yéah. I £¥ally don't think thit
it is cledr, afd' I think, Yyou Kok, Fekd's arguest

‘flakes sen$é, whén you lodk at Y.

BE.RIEL: OKiy, we'il-do that.
5. RIPONSEN: Tt hob Hetually —-
R CROELTCORERS O ot T 0
chatiiaN KORGE:' Wé'¥e Wdjblined, mesting
sljodrneds ¥ Cot .
e oRIEL:  wdE
CRATRMAN' KORGE: *Okdy.
MS. ALFONSIN: He've actually addiessed thit
with Chariié difdady. 3 -
M5, KEQN:

Okay, but I-think -- I #8311y
thif¥ that ‘Ehould be £61dad” inte” aniytliing that's
done. : C ’

(fiéredpon,  thé-hsdring ¥i3s adjournéd at-
8300 p.mi} ; ’
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CERTIFICATE

STATE OF FiGRIDA:
cabiTy GF HIAMIZDADE: o

I JORN L. BAILEY, Fegistered biplomate
Reporter, and a Notary Public for the State of
Florida at Large, do hércby cez’t{t’c’y thet I was
authorizéd to and did stenographically report the
Foregoing éi"&beé&;iﬁg; "and £Hat thé 'tr'ansc'i'fpt_ is a’

true and ééﬁapi‘aﬁé ‘Feoord &f my stenographic notes.

i, JORK L. BATTEY, a Notary Public in and
for the Stite of FTotida st Targe, do hereby that all

witnesses were duly sworn by me.
GATED this Fist day of July, 2008

JOAN L. BAILEY, ... .
REGISTERED DIPLOMATE REPORTER

Notary Commidsioh Nustiér DD 190412.

.My curxent potary cemsigsion expires 6714491,




Aveachment .,E,

DRAFT
NOTE: Amended resolution (strike-thru and
underlining will be removed on codified version)

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

KNOWN ALL BY THESE PRESENTS, that Guillermo and Consuelo Huergo,
hereinafter referred to as “Owner”, hereby makes, declares, and imposes on the land herein
described, the covenants running with the title to the land, which shall be binding on the Owners,
their heirs, successors, and assigns, personal representatives, mortgages, lessees, and against all
persons claiming by through or under them.

WHEREAS, Owner holds the fee simple title to the land in the City of Coral Gables,
Florida, described as:

Lots 17-19 and 40-42, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section, Part 10
according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the Public Records
of Miami- Dade-County. (5705 Riviera Drive); and

WHERFAS, Owner has submitted Application No. 06-06-422-P, to the Planning
Department of the City of Coral Gables, requesting the following:

Approval of a Building site separation pursuant to Section 12-5 of the Zoning
Code of the City of Coral Gables, Florida, as amended; and

WHEREAS, The Owner is desirous of giving the City of Coral Gables and certain
abutting property owners whose properties are described as follows:

Parcel 1 - Lots 20 and 21, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section, Part 10 according to
the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade-County. (5700 San Vicente Street.)

Parcel 2 — South one-half of Lot 15 and Lot 16, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera
Section, Part 10 according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the
Public Records of Miami-Dade-County. (5614 San Vicente Street.)

Parcel 3 - Lots 38 and 39, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section, Part 10 according to
the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade-County. (5709 Riviera Drive.)

Parcel 4 - Lots 43 and 44, Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section, Part 10 according to
the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the Public Records of Miami-
Dade-County. (5617 Riviera Drive.); and



WHERFEAS, the Planning and Zoning Department, based upon its “findings of facts”
recommended, approval. As a part of the approval, the owner agreed to execute a Restrictive
Covenant in favor of the neighbors and not as required by the City Commission pursuant to
Resolution No.R-2007-16 as amended as part and parcel of the approval agreeing to certain
conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, in order to assure the City of Coral Gables and the abutting
property owners that the representations include as a part of the record of the proceedings made
by the Owner in connection with the approvals by the City and issuance of a certificate of use
and occupancy, will be abided by. The Owner freely, voluntarily, and without duress, makes the
following Declaration of Restrictive Covenant covering and running with the Property and
agrees as follows:

1. The above recitations are true and correct and are incorporated herein in their entirety;

and

2. Lots 17-19 will be developed in substantial conformity with the site plan and
elevations prepared by the architectural firm of Bravo, L.L.C, and dated January
31, 2006, all of which is on file in the office of the Planning Director of the City
of Coral Gables (hereinafter referred to as the “Site Plan”; and

3. The property shall not be further separated, with the existing property divided into
two building sites, each with three (3) platted lots; and

4. Each building site shall be for a one single family residence; and

5. All existing encroachments shall be removed from the proposed building site
(Lots 17-19) within one (1) year of the approval, and

6. There shall not be any landscaping over 10 feet in height within 15 feet of the
south property line; and

7. The existing single-family residence located on Lots 40-42 shall be reconfigured
to remove all non-conforming encroachments within one (1) year of the approval;
and

3. The new residence constructed on Lots 17-19 shall meet all requirements of the
new single-family Zoning Code regulations; and

9. As proffered by the applicant, no encroachments or variances shall be granted for

the new residence constructed on Lots 17-19; and

0. This Declaration of Restrictive Covenant shall be binding against the property is
located at, Lots 17-19 and Lots 40-42 Block 127 of Coral Gables Riviera Section
10 according to the Plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 31 at Page 1 of the




11.

Public Records of Miami-Dade-County, and enforceable by the City of Coral
Gables and the four (4) adjoining properties; and

The Owner freely agrees to be bound by the restrictions depicted on the Site Plan

12.

including but not limited to setbacks, and heights of the various portions of the
residence and shall not be chanege without the written authorization of one
hundred (100%) percent of the abutting property owners; and

This Declaration of Restrictive Covenant on the part of the Owner shall constitute

13.

a covenant running with the land and shall be recorded, at the OQwner’s expense,
in the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida and shall remain in full
force and effect and be binding upon the undersigned Owner and their heirs,
successors and assigns until such time as the same is modified or released. These
restrictions during their lifetime shall be for the benefit of, and [imitation upon, all
present and future owners of the real property and for the public welfare: and

This Declaration of Restrictive Covenant is to run with the land and shall be

14.

15.

binding on all parties and all persons claiming under it for a period of thirty (30)
years from the date this Declaration is recorded after which time it shall be
extended automatically for successive periods of ten (10) vears unless an
instrument_signed by the then owner(s) of the Property has been recorded
agreeing to change the covenant in whole, or in part, provided that the Declaration
has first been modified or released by the City of Coral Gables; and

This Declaration of Restrictive Covenant may be modified, amended or released
as to the land herein described, or any portion thereof, by a written instrument
executed by the then, owner(s) of all of the Property, or if the property has been
submitted to a condominium form of ownership, by an authorized representative
of the condominium association responsible to manage the condominium, in lieu
of all the property owners, including joinders of all mortgages, if any, provided
that the same is also approved by the City of Coral Gables. Should this
Declaration of Restrictions be so modified, amended or released, the City shall
forthwith execute a written instrument effectuating and acknowledging such
modification, amendment or release; and

Enforcement shall be by action at law or in equity against anv parties or person

16.

violating, or attempting to violate, any covenants, either to restrain violations or to
recover damages. The prevailing party in any action or suit pertaining to or
arising out of this declaration shall be entitled to recover, in addition to costs and
disbursements allowed by law, such sum as the Court mav adjudge to be
reasonable for the services of their attorney. This enforcement provision shall be
in addition to any other remedies available at law, in equity, or both; and

As further part of this Declaration, it is hereby understood and agreed that any
official inspector of the City of Coral Gables, or its agents duly authorized, may
have the privilege at any time during normal working hours of entering and



17.

I8.

19.

20.

inspecting the premises to determine whether or not the requirements of all
applicable City codes and the conditions herein agreed to are being complied
with: and

In the event the terms of this Declaration are not being complied with, in addition

to any other remedies available, the City is hereby authorized to withhold any
further permits and refuse to make any inspections or grant any approvals, until
such time as there is compliance with this Declaration; and

All rights, remedies and privileges granted herein shall be deemed to be
cumulative and the exercise of any one or more shall neither be deemed to
constitute an election of remedies, nor shall it preclude the party exercising the
same from exercising such other additional rights, remedies or privileges; and

Where construction has occurred on the Property or any portion thereof, pursuant
to a lawful permit issued by the City, and inspections made and approval of
occupancy given by the City, then such construction, inspection and approval
shall create a rebuitable presumption that the buildings or structures thus
constructed comply with this Declaration; and

If anv sentence, phrase, paragraph, provision or portion of this Agreement is for

21

any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by anv court of competent jurisdiction,
such portion shall be deemed an independent provision and such helding shall not
affect the validity of the remaining portions hereto; and

The location for settlement of anv claims, controversies. disputes, arising out of or

Signed, sealed, executed, and acknowledged on this of

2008.

Witness:

relating to any part of this Agreement, or breach hereof, shall be in Miami-Dade
County, Flonda.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Print Name:

Guillermo Huergo

Print Name:



Witness:

Print Name: Consuelo Huergo
Print Name:
STATE OF FLORIDA )
)
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of by
on behalf of , who is personally known to me or
who produced identification.

Notary Public State of Florida
Print Name:

Commission No.:

Commission Expires:
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